JORDAN NEAL

Sports Editor and Reporter

972-754-3895

indananeal90@gmail.com

• Dallas / Fort Worth

www.jordananeal.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced sports journalist with 10 years in print media, specializing in high school varsity sports coverage across North Texas. Skilled in deadline-driven reporting, building strong community and coach relationships, and producing high-impact coverage through game stories, features, photos, and video. Recognized by the Texas Press Association for excellence in sports journalism.

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Bowie News 2017 - Present

Sports Editor

Lead all sports coverage for seven school districts on a twice-weekly print deadline / 1st Place, Sports Coverage – Texas Press Association Better Newspaper Contest (2021)

The Kaufman Herald 2015 - 2017

Sports & Education Reporter, Editor

Covered all education and district-wide events and all varsity-level sports for three school districts on a weekly deadline

Oklahoma State University 2014-2016

Student Sports Reporter

Content writer for *The Stilly Post* covering Stillwater High School Pioneers Football and OSU Women's Golf

EDUCATION

Oklahoma State University 2015 Graduation

Bachelor of Arts in Sports Media

Specialization in Print Media

SKILLS

Game & Feature Writing
Interviewing & Story Development
AP Style / Copy Editing
Photo & Video Content Creation

Relationship Building
CMS / Digital Publishing
Social Media Sports Coverage
Photography with Nikon